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MEMORANDUM

TO: DIRECTORS- GENERAL
CHIEF DIRECTORS
HEAD OFFICE AND DISTRICT DIRECTORS
CHIEF EDUCATION SPECIALISTS
CIRCUIT MANAGERS
DEPUTY CHIEF / SENIOR EDUCATION SPECIALIST
PRINCIPALS OF PUBLIC AND INDEPENDENT SCHOOLS
TEACHER UNIONS/ORGANISATIONS
SCHOOL GOVERNING BODIES

FROM: SUPERINTENDENT GENERAL
DATE: 05 OCTOBER 2020

SUBJECT: POSTPONEMENT OF GRADE 12 PREPARATORY EXAMINATION
SCHEDULED ON 07 OCTOBER TO 08 OCTOBER 2020

This memo has reference to Assessment Instruction 24 of 2020 dated 04 August 2020.

The Grade 12 preparatory examination commenced on 14 September 2020 and shall be

concluded on 07 October 2020 as per the timetable attached to the Assessment Instruction

24 of 2020.

The trade unions declared a “Joining the National Day of Action on 7 October 2020 against
corruption, retrenchment/job losses, attack on collective bargaining agreements and

gender-based violence, among others”.

As a result of the above declaration, the changes to the timetable below applies:
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Please note the following changes on Preparatory Examination timetable:

WEEK 4 09:00 14:00
Wednesday . : ;
07/10/2020 Lile-seiofisees-F2 (24-hee) CAT-P2-(3-hre)THEORY
POSTPONED TO
Thursd o
kil e Life Sciences P2 (2% hrs) CAT P2 (3 hrs) THEORY

It is very critical for all Schools, teachers, parents, candidates and Stakeholders to take
note of the postponement of the Grade 12 Preparatory Examination.

Yours in Quality Education

MR T KO
SUPERI DENT GENERAL
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